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Hanaman, Cathlene

£

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 3:03 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Another amendment for AB 591
Cathlene -

Could you please draft another amendment to SSA 2 to AB 591 removing the language that would require a county that
contains a 1st class city, to return a person on supervised release to the city, village or town in which the person resided on

the date of the sex offense.
Apparently, the Senate included SB 537 in the Substitute Amendment to AB 591 and we would like that removed.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
Adrienne
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 591

/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

' v

1. Page 20, line 9: delete the material beginning with “~If the person” and
Sl

ending with “residencé wé%ine 13.
FS

e v
2. Page 20, line 13: delete the material inserted by senate amendment 2. J

v
W
3. Page 23, line 3: delete lines 3 to 22. v
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